
 
 
 
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS 
 
 
Department of Administration 
DIVISION OF PURCHASES 
One Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908-5855 

 

Tel: (401) 574-8100 
Fax: (401) 574-8387 

Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov 

 
August 22, 2013 

 
               ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE 
 

RFQ # 7483402 
 

TITLE: Mathias Building Stair Tower Repairs, DOA 
 

Closing Date and Time: 8/30/13 at 1:45 PM   
 

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #3 
(2 pages, including this cover sheet) 

 
Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications 
 

 
Listed below are additional Questions and with the Answers we received 

regarding this Solicitation: 
 

1. Q: Were any test borings done for this project? One of the pile companies has 
requested the information in order to design the piles. They assert that the 
information is required to supply a bid. Please advise. 

A: No borings were conducted. 
 

2. Q: Provide subsurface boring information so piles can be designed for 
pricing. 

A: No borings were conducted. 
 
3. Are there any subsurface buried utilities between the curb line and the 

stair tower? 
A: Utility location has not been identified; contractor must notify Safe Dig 
after the construction area is defined. 

X 



4. Q: Is this project Sales and Use Tax Exempt? 
A: Yes 
 
5. Q: Are building permits required? By which agency? 
A: Yes, State of RI Office of the Building Code Commissioner. 
 
6. Q: Does stairway remain in use for the emergency egress? 
A: No, occupants have two other means of egress.  

 
 

 
     
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 


